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ME.VCRUiDUM FOR: G. Wayne Kerr, Assistant Director for State
Agreements, SP

FROM: I. Craig Roberts, Assistant Director for Site and -

Health Standards, SD

SUBJECT- EVALUATION OF TRITIUM E'tPOSURES

The enclosed information was prepared by Allen 3mdsky, Occupational
Health Standards Branch, in response to your March 21, 1973, recitest
for assistance regarding the evaluation of tritium exposures. I
balieve Dr. Brodsky's me*x) is fully responsive to the major points
addrassed in your rg uast. Please 7et m know if we can % af furtherusistance.

/s/

I. Craig Roberts, Assistant Director
for Site and Heaith Standards

Division of Siting, Health, and -

Safeguards Standards
Office rf Standards Development

Enclosure: Memo to Files from -

Allen Brodsky dtd
3/29/73
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